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Sheila O'Sullivan

From: Housing Eiaportal <EIAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 8 December 2020 11:59
To: Sheila O'Sullivan
Subject: [External] EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2020210

A Chara, 
 
An EIA Portal notification was received on 08/12/2020  in respect of this proposed application. The information 
provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 08/12/2020 under EIA Portal ID number 2020210 and is available 
to view at 
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1. 
 
Portal ID: 2020210 
 
Competent Authority: An Bord Pleanála 
 
Applicant Name: Greenlink Interconnector Limited 
 
Location: Great Island, Kilmannock, Dunbrody, Saltmills, Grange, Kilhile, Rosetown, Coleman, Ramsgrange, Kilbride, 
Ballinruan, Aldridge, Booley, Broomhill, Lewistown, Kilcloggan, Templetown, Graigue Little, Graigue Great, 
Lambstown and Ramstown in County Wexford 
 
Description: The proposed development will be an electricity interconnector and, via subsea and underground high 
voltage electricity cables and converter stations, will connect Great Island 220 kV substation in Co. Wexford and 
Pembroke transmission substation in Wales. 
 
Linear Development: yes 
   
Date Uploaded to Portal: 08/12/2020 
 
Regards 
 
Nicole Coughlan 
—— 
EIA Portal team 

—— 
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